22 October 2019

File Ref: 19/00733

Karl Bloxham
fyi-request-11310-8152877a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Karl Bloxham

Thank you for your request of 27 September 2019, requesting:

Regarding the Te Awamutu Residential Trust and ir ConneXu,

1.

2.

I would like to request the number of work place incidents that have been reported to
Worksafe or Occupational Safety & Health.

In regard to the incidents identified in question 1, how many required further action other
than just being reported.

In regard to the number of incidents identified in question 2, how many identified a need
to implement improvements to work place safety and what were these recommendations.
Have there been any notices issued to comply with these recommendations and whether
enforcement action occurred.

WorkSafe New Zealand has a record of 4 work place incidents related to Te Awamutu Residential
Trust and its current name ConneXu. The earliest of these was in April 2006.

The following table contains the information you requested.

OIA Question OIA Response
1. I would like to request the number of work | 4 notifications reported
place incidents that have been reported to e April 2006 - 1
Worksafe or Occupational Safety & Health. | «  May 2015 -1
e Sept2015-1
e Sept2018-1
2. Inregard to the incidents identified in 2 notifications required further action
question 1, how many required further e April 2006 - 5 Improvement notices issued
action other than just being reported. e May 2015 - WorkSafe Investigation
Outcome - No actionable issues
3. Inregard to the number of incidents 1 notification identified required improvements.
identified in question 2, how many April 2006 - 5 Improvement notices issued
identified a need to implement Required actions:
improvements to work place safety and e Develop a hazard identification and management
what were these recommendations. plan.
4. Have there been any notices issued to ¢ Develop an emergency response plan.
comply with these recommendations and e Develop an accident recording and reporting
whether enforcement action occurred. system.
e Identify training requirements around significant
hazards and complete training.
e Develop an employee participation program.
All of these Improvement Notices were complied with.

If you require any further information please contact oia@worksafe.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely

Mike Hargreaves
General Manager - Better Regulation and Legal
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